INDUSTRY DAY 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
Design & Engineering Support Program II (DESP II) Acquisition

Name of Contact: ____________________________________________________________




(Please Print or Type)

Title/Function: ___________________________
Name of Co: ________________________

Phone #: __________________________
Address: ___________________________

E-Mail Address: _____________________________________________________________

Under the NAICS code of 541710 (Size 1500 employees), does your company fall within any of the following categories? (mark all that apply)

_____  Small Business



_____  HubZone Small Business

_____  Veteran-Owned Small Business


_____  Women-Owned Small Business





_____  Small Disadvantaged Business


_____  Large Business





_____  Certified 8A






How many employees does your company currently have?   _______ 
Does your company fall within any of the following categories?

_____  General Engineering (Specify Below)
_____  Systems Design, Engineering, Development

_____  Software/Firmware


_____  Maintenance/Repair

_____  Operational Support


_____  Environmental Management

_____  Other (Specify Below)

Question 1. 

Do you plan on submitting a proposal for the DESP II acquisition as a prime contractor?  Mark one:

______Yes   ______No    ______Not Sure
Question 2.

If you answered “yes” to Question 1, how many subcontractors do you estimate will be on your team?  
______ Not Applicable         ________ Estimated # of Subcontractors

Question 3.

a.) If your company is a small business under the NAICS code of 541710, could you meet the proposed Mission Capability subfactors (pgs 3 – 7, Information for Industry Day)  as well as propose rates in all labor categories contained in Attachment II, Labor Categories (per pg 16, Information for Industry Day)?
______ Not Applicable
______ Yes
______ No

b.) If you answered, “No” to the Question 3a, please provide the reason why your company could not meet these requirements.
Question 4.

a.) Concerning the sample tasks that will be used for Mission Capability subfactors 1 and 2 (pgs 3 – 4, Information for Industry Day), do you feel the areas from the Functional Categories that will be addressed in the sample tasks are adequate?  
______ Yes
______ No
______ No Comment

b.) If you answered "no" to question 4a, please provide specific input on what areas from Functional Categories you would suggest removing, changing, or adding to the sample tasks.
Question 5.  

a.) Concerning the six Mission Capability subfactors (pg. 3, Information for Industry Day), do you feel they are adequate? (Note: The maximum number of Mission Capability subfactors that will be used is six, and subfactor 6, Participation of Small Business is a mandatory subfactor).

______ Yes
______ No
______ No Comment

b.) If you answered “no” to question 5a, please provide specific input on what subfactors you would replace and the subfactors with which you would replace them.

Question 6.
a.) In lieu of an individual subcontract rates package for each subcontractor, would you be amenable to one subcontract rates package per prime contractor for all subcontractors?  In other words, one prime rate and one subcontract rate for each labor category?

______ Yes (I would be amenable to one prime rate and one subcontract rate for each labor category.
______ No (I would NOT be amenable to one prime rate and one subcontract rate for each labor category.)

______ No Comment

b.) If you answered “yes” or “no” to question 6a, please provide comments about the disadvantages or advantages you can see to possible strategy of having only one prime rate and one subcontract rate per labor category.

Question 7.

a.) Do you feel you can accurately propose all rates and factors for the 7-year period of performance of the DESP II contract?

______ Yes
______ No
______ No Comment

b.) Would you recommend a re-proposal of all rates and factors around the mid-point of the period of performance (i.e. after 3 ½ years)?

______ Yes
______ No
______ No Comment

c.) Please provide comments to support your recommendation.  Due to the administrative costs and the time constraints of proposal and evaluation efforts involved in the middle of a contract, the DESP II IPT is leaning towards letting the initial rates submission stand for seven years.  

Question 8.
a.) Statement of Work (SOW) paragraph 2.4 has been included in order to incentivize all DESP II prime contractors to use small businesses to accomplish DESP II tasks.  Do you feel that paragraph 2.4 should be included as written in the SOW?

______ Yes
______ No
______ No Comment

b.) If you answered “no” to question 8a, please provide specific alternate language you would suggest using in paragraph 2.4.

Question 9.

a.) Do you agree with the Mission Capability strategy outlined in the Information for Industry paper?

______ Yes
______ No
______ No Comment

b.) Please provide any comments or recommendations you have concerning the Mission Capability strategy for DESP II.

Question 10.

a.) Do you agree with the Present and Past Performance strategy outlined in the Information for Industry paper?

______ Yes
______ No
______ No Comment

b.) Please provide any comments or recommendations you have concerning the Present and Past Performance strategy for DESP II.

Question 11.

a.) Do you agree with the Cost/Price strategy outlined in the Information for Industry paper?

______ Yes
______ No
______ No Comment

b.) Please provide any comments or recommendations you have concerning the Cost/Price strategy for DESP II.

